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From: Schlumberger 

Sent: Frida , 12 March 2021 1:19 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: [Ext] Reg 25A - Schlumberger Otway Basin 2DMC MSS [DLM=For-Official­

Use-Only] 

Attachments: 

In relation to the Otway Basin 2D MC MSS End of operation of an Environment Plan assessment queries raised, 

please find our responses below in blue.

1) Information to demonstrate compliance with the limitation imposed on the activity:

2) Evidence to demonstrate compliance with control measures/commitments put in place to address

NOPSEMA recommendation 2101-1
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